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Supplier Evaluation Questionnaire

[bookmark: _GoBack]Handicap International new name Humanity and Inclusion (HI) appreciates the suppliers’ efforts in responding to these questions. It helps HI to identify potential suppliers and facilitate/speed up the supplier selection process. Please note that the completion of this questionnaire does not equate to any contractual link between HI. HI may, but is not obligated to send restricted tender announcements and / or request for quotations to companies who completed this questionnaire.

	Company name:
	

	Address:
	

	Proprietor/ Managing Director Name 
	

	Phone number:
	

	Email:
	

	Sales/contact person-1 
Name and position
	

	Contact mobile number 
	

	Email:
	

	Sales/contact person-2
Name and position
	

	Contact mobile number
	

	Email:
	

	Date of submission:
	



























1. Detail of the products and/or services that the supplier is seeking to provide HI with. Please enclose a catalogue of items when existing. 


2. Other products and/or services the company offers. Please enclose a catalogue of items when existing.



3. Is the supplier registered in the country? Please provide a copy of the business registration.



4. Is the supplier part of an international corporation? Please detail the link (headquarters / subsidiary) and list the other manufacturing and commercial sites, in country and abroad.


5. When was the company established in the country? When was the headquarters created.

6.  What is the supplier’s yearly income over the last 3 years? What is the Group (if any) yearly income?  What is the profit and loss ratio over the last 3 years?


	In BDT 
	Year 2019
	Year 2018
	Year 2017

	Income
	
	
	

	Group income
	
	
	

	Profit ratio
	
	
	

	Loss ratio
	
	
	





7. How many employees are working for the supplier locally? and abroad?


8. Has the supplier already worked with one of HI entity? Please detail what HI entity it was, the period, the type of products / services sold, the volumes and amounts?


9. Does the supplier supply other organization (UN/NGOs or private sector)? Attach client list and request at least three customer references (customers should be from humanitarian sector and/or buy similar product).

10. Does the supplier have:
a. Quality management policy?
b. National quality certification?
c. International quality certification? 
Please provide copies of the available documents.


11. Does the supplier have product stocks? Where are they located? What is the average stock level?

12. Is the supplier able to provide audited financial statement for the last 2 years? If yes then provide

13. What is the warranty given by the supplier on his product (if applicable)?

14. Are the spare parts for the product available?

15. Can the supplier provide maintenance/service facilities/technical specialists?

16. What are the common payment methods?

	
Check-list of documents enclosed to the filled questionnaire 
· Copy of valid business registration / Trade License 
· A duly completed, dated, stamped and signed Tenderer's identification form.
· Copy of valid dealer registration (if any)
· A photocopy of the National ID card of the Owner/Proprietor/CEO/Managing Director with address, Phone and email contact
· Copy of valid VAT and TIN Registration Certificate
· A copy of tax certificate (documentation that tax return was submitted / paid)
· Clients list 
· Customer references (with copy of certificates)
· Quality management policy ( in case of product/goods/materials)
· Work experiences certificates from International Organizations 
· International control and monitoring systems information 
· Audited financial statement for 2019 
· Company banking details and Bank Solvency Certificates
· Declaration from banker on financial position accompanied by a certified bank statement for the last 6 months  
· A blank company letterhead (for HI to be able to compare invoices submitted during the course of the contract with standard company letterhead)
· Minimum 2 contact persons/representatives information  (Full Name, National ID,  Address, Family Name, Phone or email contact)



Supplier Registration Name: ________________________
Represented by: __________________________________
Place: ___________________________________________
Date: ___________________________________________
Signature: _______________________________________
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